

## ACHIEVEMENTS

Developed Social Media app with 100K+ downloads.

Instructed 200+ Android
 Developers during 6 years of Android teaching.

Authorized to Develop Secure Apps for Big Universities.

## SKILLS

**Technical Skills** 

Android Java Kotlin iOS	
Swift	
Objective-C	ŎŎ
SpringBoot	
C++	
C#	
SQL	
Python	
WebService/API Firebase	
Unit/UI Test	
Google Analytics	
Git	
Linux	



Soft Skills

Adaptability Collaboration Self-Motivation Agile Team Leadership



# HADI AMOUHASHEMI

## PROFILE

Senior Android Applications Developer with 9+ years of diverse experience in Development of applications in various domains such as Social Networks, Telecom, Online Store, Online Exams, Online Distributors Management, Retail Management, Hotel & Ticket Booking, Health and Fitness. Strong knowledge of TDD, MVC/MVP/MVVM frameworks and Team Leadership. Worked in Waterfall and Agile methodologies. Developed apps with 100K+ downloads.

## EXPERIENCE

#### 2018 - Present

#### ent Allunac Inc

#### SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER / DEVOPS

- , Quebec, Canada (Remote)
- Developed Neunac Social Network Application and other projects for clients.
- Help and teach team members, fix problems, code review and conduct testings.
- Implemented full function Chat using Socket.io, Services and Firebase.
- Developed NeoBot, the autonomous JSON-instructed BOT.
- Integrated many SDKs such as AWS S3, Firebase, Stripe, Branch, Amplitude.
- Invented a new In-App Referral Program with live reports, using Branch and Amplitude.
- Set up IaC/CI/CD pipelines such as Jenkins, AWS Lambda, AWS Cloudfront, Docker, Jira, BitBucket.

www.Allunac.com

2011 - Present

#### Self-Emplyed

#### FREELANCER

- Barg+, a geo-based Android App for online managing visitors and distributors including Campaign Compiler, live tracker.
- DukanFit Fitness App including Pedometer, GPS Tracker.
- Virtual Furniture App, an AR App for furnishing home virtually.
- Remote Project Management (RPM) App, including complex SQLite queries, dynamic views, complex reports using MPAndroidCharts.
- http://bit.ly/20ZLxom http://dukanfit.com https://pge-co.com

<ul> <li>INTERESTS</li> <li>Musics Pop, Techno</li> <li>Movies Meaningful, Sci-Fi</li> <li>Sports Cycling, Volleyball, Kung Fu Travel</li> <li>Camping, Adventurous Journeys</li> <li>Books</li> <li>Philosophy, Technology, Self help, motivational</li> </ul>	• 2017 - 2018	<ul> <li>Isatiss Co</li> <li>SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER / DEVOPS</li> <li>, Esfahan, Iran</li> <li>Implemented Clean Architecture using Dagger2 and RxJava.</li> <li>Integrated Apache Thrift SDK.</li> <li>Created various Custom Views and Animations.</li> <li>Prioritized project segments, set timelines and assigned tasks to team members.</li> <li>Oversee junior developers, evaluate their performance and addressing their issues.</li> <li>Review, run tests and improvise code.</li> <li>Set up IaC / CI/ CD pipelines such as Jenkins, Docker, Elastic Search, Redmine.</li> </ul>
	• 2015 - 2017	<ul> <li>Royal Idea Co SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER</li> <li>Tehran, Iran</li> <li>Developed Khandevaneh Social Media app with 100k+ installs and 50K+ daily active users and other various large-scale applications for famous TV shows and enterprises.</li> <li>Assisted and guided the Project Lead/PM in Mockup creation and project coordination.</li> <li>Implemented a word game inside Khandevaneh App.</li> <li>Using NDK for establishing High-Secure Transactions to The user's Mobile Telecommunication operators to charge him/her.</li> <li>Integrated Parse/Backendless SDKs.</li> </ul>
	• 2014 - 2015	<ul> <li>Narin Co ANDROID DEVELOPER</li> <li>Tehran, Iran</li> <li>Design and build 10 VAS applications for Iran telecommunication operators and companies.</li> <li>Integrated third-party libraries including Picasso, Retrofit, Nutiteq, EventBus.</li> <li>Worked with BLE, Portable Printers, and other connected devices.</li> <li>www.narin.co</li> </ul>
CONTACT		
<ul> <li>✤ Esfahan</li> <li>□ 98 913 206 0710</li> <li>➤ hadiamouhashemi@gmail.com</li> <li>ⓒ www.hadihashemi.com</li> <li>in www.linkedin.com/in/irkasper</li> <li>f www.facaback.com/irkasper</li> </ul>		

f www.facebook.com/irkasper

• 2011 - 2014	<ul> <li>IPA Co BACKEND / ANDROID DEVELOPER</li> <li>, Esfahan, Iran</li> <li>Self-learned Android from books and docs.</li> <li>Ported my old J2ME apps into Android.</li> <li>Developed secure SOAP APIs to serve data from University databases and called them inside the Android apps.</li> <li>Wrote secure app for university so students can add/drop units, buy food Chips, view scores and submit complaints.</li> <li>Designed complex SQL Views and Stored Procedures.</li> <li>Www.idepardazan-co.ir</li> </ul>
2010 - 2011	<ul> <li>MelliSoft</li> <li>MICROSOFT .NET DEVELOPER</li> <li>, Esfahan</li> <li>Developed 4 top-selling Windows <ul> <li>Applications for Legal organizations and <ul> <li>lawyers. 5K+ installs that brought in upwards <ul> <li>of \$90K.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Wrote an internal chat Windows Application <ul> <li>using Multi-Threaded Server Socket.</li> </ul> </li> </ul></li></ul></li></ul>
EDUCATION	
• 2005 - 2010	<b>B.A / Computer Science</b> PayameNoor University, Esfahan
2006 - 2007	<b>Certificate / Microcontrollers Programming</b> Fanni Herfe'ei, Esfahan
2001 - 2005	<b>Diploma / Mathematics</b> Aboo Ali Sina High-School, Esfahan

## <sup>66</sup> Please Check My Portfolio www.hadihashemi.com